



## **AGENDA**

### **Camp Denison Committee**

Tuesday, June 14, 2022

Smokey's Den, Camp Denison

6:30 p.m.

#### **MEMBERS**

Chris Roop, Ella Richardson, George Langlais, Harry Nelson, Jack LoCicero, Jim Lacey, Steve Pinto, Sue Gardiner

#### **Administrative Business**

**Minutes approval:** 5/17/2022

#### **Treasurers Report**

#### **New Business**

- Website update – transition to new provider
- Friends of Camp Denison raffle for Red Sox tickets – July schedule

#### **Old Business**

- New phone line & internet service for camp (separate from Don's)
- Replacement windows/trim for Smokey's Den: should have pricing and cost proposal at July meeting
- Lights – outside Lodge & exterior pole light fixtures
- Open Items
  - Flammables storage
  - Eagle Scout project – tent platforms
  - Maintenance/repairs on pickup truck
  - Discuss sharing funding of next year's 5th & 6th grade class visits with PTA

#### **Camp Managers Report**

#### **Maintenance Update**

- New shrubs and perennials planted in front of Lodge, near old bath house, and at Nelson St entrance
- Discussions with Town Administrator on adding mini-splits for energy savings
- Downed tree and deadwood cleanup (ongoing project)
- Wood storage rearrangement (ongoing project)

#### **Other business at discretion of Chair**

Any person with a disability who wishes to attend this public meeting and needs a reasonable accommodation, please contact the ADA Coordinator at 978-352-5755 or [opacheco@georgetownma.gov](mailto:opacheco@georgetownma.gov).